



U.S. DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
DOCKET OPERATIONS AND MEDIA MANAGEMENT
Washington, D.C. 20590

2004-6

Office of the Secretary
of Transportation

Weekly Summary of Aviation Orders and Regulations
February 02 - February 06, 2004

Order	Docket	Summary	Date Action Taken
2004-1-24	OST-2004-16915	Corporate Airlines, Inc. - 90-Day Notice of Intent to Terminate Essential Air Service at Lafayette, IN Order 2004-1-24, the Department allows Corporate Airlines, Inc., d/b/a American Connection (Corporate), to suspend its scheduled service at Lafayette, Indiana, on less than 90 days notice, effective February 15, 2004. Served: 02/03/2004	01/29/2004
2004-2-1	OST-2002-11348	CCAIR, Inc. - Notice of Intent to Terminate Essential Air Service Between Athens, GA and Charlotte, NC Order 2004-2-1, the Department extends the service obligation of Mesa Air Group, Inc., d/b/a Air Midwest (Air Midwest), at Athens, Georgia, for an additional 30 days, through March 15, 2004. Served: 02/05/2004	02/02/2004
2004-2-2	OST-2002-13983	Great Lakes Aviation, Ltd. - 90-Day Notice of Intent to Terminate Scheduled Air Service at Grand Island, Nebraska Order 2004-2-2, the Department extends the service obligation of Great Lakes Aviation, Ltd. (Great Lakes), at Grand Island, Nebraska, for an additional 30 days, through March 3, 2004. Served: 02/05/2004	02/02/2004

2004-2-3	OST-2003-15128	Skyway Airlines, Inc. d/b/a Midwest Connect - Notice of Intent to Terminate Service at Escanaba, Michigan	02/02/2004
		Order 2004-2-3, the Department extends the service obligation of Skyway Airlines, Inc., d/b/a Midwest Connect (Skyway), at Escanaba, Michigan, for an additional 30 days, through March 5, 2004.	
		Served: 02/05/2004	
2004-2-4	OST-2004-16943	Economic Enforcement Consent Orders - 2004	02/03/2004
		Order 2004-2-4, the Department (1) approves the settlement and the provisions of this order as being in the public interest; (2) finds that JetBlue Airways has violated 14 CFR 399.84 by publishing print and Internet fare advertisements that failed to state the entire price to be paid for the advertised air transportation; (3) finds that by engaging in the conduct, JetBlue Airways also engaged in unfair and deceptive practices and unfair methods of competition in violation of 49 U.S.C. § 41712; and, JetBlue Airways, and all other entities owned and controlled by, or under common ownership and control with, JetBlue Airways, and their successors and assignees, are ordered to cease and desist from future violations of 14 CFR 399.84 and 49 U.S.C. § 41712;	
		Served: 02/03/2004	

2004-2-5

OST-2004-
16943

Economic Enforcement Consent Orders - 2004 02/06/2004

Order 2004-2-5, the Department (1) approves the settlement and the provisions of this order as being in the public interest; (2) finds that TFI International Tours, Ltd., has violated 14 CFR 399.84 by causing to be published airfare advertisements that failed to state the entire price to be paid for the advertised air transportation; (3) finds that by engaging in the conduct, TFI International Tours, Ltd., also engaged in unfair and deceptive practices and unfair methods of competition in violation of 49 U.S.C. Section 41712; and, (4) TFI International Tours, Ltd., and all other entities owned and controlled by, or under common ownership and control with, TFI International Tours, Ltd. and their successors and assignees, are ordered to cease and desist from future violations of 14 CFR 399.84 and 49 U.S.C. Section 41712.

Served: 02/06/2004